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KA NSW Administration

From: KA NSW Administration <admin@kansw.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 1:31 PM
To: Administration - KA NSW
Subject: 2020 NSW Kart Championships and other Karting Events - Special Accommodation Offer

From: bookings@begadowns.com.au 
Date: 20 August 2020 at 9:50:41 am AEST 
To: admin@sckc.com.au 
 
Subject: 2020 NSW Kart Championships and other Karting Events 

Howdy, 
My name is Louise and I am the Manager of the BEGA DOWNS Motor Inn. 
  
I would like to offer you some great rates for your participants attending the State Champs in September and of course  
any other events you may have. 
We have great newly refurbished rooms with lots of off street parking. 
We have Queen rooms for up to 2 peoples, twin rooms for up to 3 people and family rooms that sleep up to 5 people 
We would be happy to offer a heavily discounted rate of $80 for a queen. $95 for a twin and $115 for a family room 
  
Your participants need to book direct with us for these great rates and mention they are attending the Karting event. 
  
We look forward to being of assistance to you 
  

 
Louise Wagstaff Hotel Manager 
Trading as Bega Downs Motor Inn 
02 6492 2944   |  bookings@begadowns.com.au 
www.begadowns.com.au 
  
 
  


